



# BERNARD **DAUBY**

## **Professional information**

Nationality: Belgian

Birth date: 31/12/1964

Sex: Male

Study level: Civil Engineer - Master in Management

Career Start: 01/09/1987



## **General Profile**

Bernard Dauby has joined Sap consulting world in 1999 after a first professional experience as researcher at University of Liege and Centre de Recherche et de Development du Groupe Cokerill Sambre

During many years Bernard has been working as Sap consultant and SAP Project leader as employee at different companies (Expert Consulting, Arinso, BSB et Deloitte Luxembourg). During that period, he has been managing many SAP projects from various sizes (from a few hundred man-days up to 15.000 man-days). Before managing projects, Bernard was acting as Sap Consultant with initial focus on logistics modules and their integrations with financial modules. Sap certified consultant in SRM, Bernard is also expert in Sap authorization.

Bernard has taken part of all project phases from preparation phase up to support post go-live and continuous improvement. His expertise covers different activity sectors from aeronautics, financial sector, utilities, industries, public sector and telecommunication

In October 2012, Bernard created his own structure, TF Consulting SPRL, in order to be able to provide his services independently.

He has been the General Manager of BSB's SAP Business Unit during 18 months before founding Sapristic Belgium and Sapristic Luxembourg with two partners and becoming their CEO.

In December 2015, he resigned from his CEO activities to recentre his activities on Project Management activities with a dedicated focus on IT transformation program supported by ERP



# **Professional experience**

De 2012 à... Company Manager of TF Consulting

07/2014 – 12/2015: CEO of Sapristic Belgium and Sapristic Luxembourg

10/2012 - 06/2004: General Manager of BSB SAP Business Unit

01/2007 – 09/2012: Director at Deloitte Luxembourg

04/2001 - 12/2006: Project director at BSB

05/1999 - 03/2001: **SAP consultant at Arinso** 

05/1998 – 14/1999: SAP consultant at Expert Consulting

03/1992 - 04/1998: Project Leader at RDCS (Research and Development at

**Cockerill Sambre** 

09/1987 – 02/1992: Researcher at Liege University



## Languages

French Mother Tongue

English Very good Knowledge

Dutch Intermediate level



### **Education**

#### **Higher education**

1982-1987: Civil Engineering – University of Liege

1997-1998: Master in Management - HEC Liège

#### Training courses received within the scope of professional activities

07/2007 SAP Risk Management

03/2007 Internal Training at Deloitte: 'Deloitte Project

Methodology' (EVD)

2007	Self Study SAP GTS (Global Trade System) - Internal
	training Deloitte "Bonded Warehouse processes"
2006	PLM301: Customer Services
2003	ADM940: SAP Authorizations
2000	SAP B2B
1998	CA080: SAP PS
1998	'Expert Academy' - SAP MM and SD



# **Professional Experience**

## **Via TF Consulting**

#### ■ From 04/2018 until now - Les douanes Luxembourgeoises

Field of Activity	Fiscal Administration
Projet Description	Support activities in FI/FM/PSCD
Environnement technique	SAP ECC + PSCD
Role	Expert role

#### ■ From 01/2018 until now - SWDE

Field of Activity	Public sector – Water utilities
Project Description	Migration of SAP system from ECC6.0 to S/4HANA + CRM
Technical Environment	SAP ECC, IS-U, SAP BW, Solman => S4/HANA, CRM
Role	Internal Project Leader

#### • From 10/2017 to 06/2018 - SWDE

Field of Activity	Utilities
Project Description	Implementation of a BI solution for the analysis of a call centre performance
Technical environment	SAP BW-BO
Role	Internal Project Leader

#### • From 09/2015 to 12/2017 - CHU-CHR of Liege

Field of Activity	Medical sector
Project Description	Implementation of Xperthis ERP4HC solution for
	the management of Finance and logistics for two

	hospitals
Technical environment	SAP ECC 6.0
Role	Project Leader - Responsible of logistics processes (SAP MM-WM)

#### • From 01/2016 to 03/2017 - RTBF

Field of Activity	TV and Radio Broadcast
Project Description	SAP implementation for procurement and Sales processes
Technical environment	S4HANA
Role	Project Leader - Responsible of logistics processes (SAP MM-SD)

#### ■ From 04/2016 to 12/2017: SWDE

Field of Activity	Public sector – Water utilities
Project Description	Implementation of SAP Work Management (Mobile solution - Syclo) for the meter reading systematic replacement processes
Technical environment	SAP ECC6 EHP7 + IS-Utilities + Work Management 3.0.10.7
Role	Internal Project Leader

#### ■ From 05/2015 to 06/2016: SWDE

Field of Activity	Public sector – Water utilities
Project Description	Implementation of SAP Solution Manager to support ITIL processes
Technical environment	Solman 7.2
Role	Internal Project Leader

#### ■ From 12/2015 to 03/2016: SABCA

Field of Activity	Industry
Project Description	Audit of SAP implementation and area of Improvement
Technical environment	SAP ECC6
Role	Responsible of logistics processes

#### ■ From 10/2014 to 03/2015: Tecteo

Field of Activity	Utilities	

Project Description	Integration of SAP FI-CA and Haugazel
Technical	SAP ECC6
environment	
Role	Project Leader

#### • From 07/2014 to 12/2015: Sapristic

Field of Activity	IT services
Role	CEO of Sapristic Belgium et Sapristic Luxembourg

## **Previous Experience**

#### ■ From 10/2012 to 06/2014 - BSB

Field of Activity	IT services
Role	General Manager of BSB SAP Business Unit
Employer	BSB

#### • From 06/2013 to 12/2014 - SES

Field of Activity	Satellite industry company
Project Description	Program management and project leader
Technical environment	SAP ECC 6.0
Role	Follow-up and consolidated reporting of all SES IR projects. External Project leader for the implementation of BI functionalities for all revenues of SES group.
Employer	Deloitte Luxembourg then BSB

#### ■ From 11/2009 to 06/2013 - SES

Field of Activity Project Description	Satellite industry company ATHOS Project
Technical environment	SAP ECC 6.0 + SAP CRM 7.0
Role	<ul> <li>External Project leader for the implementation phase of a global SAP in a worldwide company (100+ legal entities all over the world)</li> <li>Sap modules in scope: FI-CO-HR-MM-SD-PS-CRM-BI-PORTAL</li> </ul>
Employer	Deloitte Luxembourg then BSB

#### ■ From 01/2009 to 10/2009 - Luxembourg Customs

Field of Activity	Public Sector
Technical environment	SAP ECC 6.0
Role	Project Leader for the implementation of an e- customs system: Import processes, integration with ECS, ICS and NCTS systems
Employer	Deloitte Luxembourg

#### ■ From 11/2008 to 12/2008 - Huntsmann

Field of Activity	Chemistry
Technical environment	SAP ECC 6.0 – SAP GTS
Role	Blueprint for a SAP-GTS implementation: expert for the compliance topics
Employer	Deloitte Luxembourg

# ■ From 06/2008 to 09/2008 – EASA – European Agency for the Security of Aviation

Field of Activity	Public Sector - Airline
Technical environment	SAP ECC 6.0
Role	<ul> <li>Blueprint for a SAP implementation</li> <li>Expert for the Logistic subjects</li> <li>Definition of the global model to be set-up</li> <li>SAP Modules covered: MM-SD-PS-CS</li> </ul>
Employer	Deloitte Luxembourg

## ■ From 10/2007 to 08/2008 - NAPMA (NATO Agency)

Field of Activity	Airline activities
Technical environment	SAP ECC6/0
Role	Definition of the logistics requirements and the solution to be applied for the management of the logistics flows of a NATO agency in the Netherlands
Employer	Deloitte Luxembourg

#### • From 11/2007 to 12/2008 - CEPMA (NATO Agency)

Field of Activity	Fuel Transportation
Technical environment	SAP ECC6.0

	Project Manager for the implementation of SAP All-in-One for Public sector in a NATO agency located in France
Employer	Deloitte Luxembourg

## ■ From 06/2007 to 12/2007 – Luxembourg Customs

Field of Activity	Public sector - Customs
Technical environment	SAP ECC6.0 + PS-CD
Role	Conception of an application for the computation of car taxes increases due to change in law during the fiscal period. Development of the solution in SAP PS-CD
Employer	Deloitte Luxembourg

#### ■ From 05/2007 to 06/2007- Deloitte New York

Field of Activity	Services
Technical environment	SAP ECC6.0 + SAP GTS
Role	Participation to the global internal project GRC (Governance, Risk and Compliance) aiming at developing with SAP a GRC repository in which all GRC metrics from risk management, access control process control and GTS solutions will be centralized.  - Responsible of GTS application.
Employer	Deloitte Luxembourg

## • From 01/2007 to 08/2008 - Namsa (NATO agency)

Field of Activity	Logistics - Maintenance
Technical environment	SAP 4.6C et 4.7
Role	<ul> <li>Project leader</li> <li>Support activities in the post go-live phase of migration project from SAP 4.6C to 4.7</li> <li>Logistics modules and financial integrations</li> <li>Support and roll-out of ABC solution based on SAP PS, CO &amp; HR</li> </ul>
Employer	Deloitte Luxembourg

#### ■ From 02/2006 to 12/2006 - Nexans Benelux

Field of Activity	Cable Industry
Technical environment	SAP 4.6C

Role	<ul> <li>Project leader for the implementation of SAP customer service to support the activities of the department "Installations and accessories" in charge of the installation of "junctions" between high voltage lines.</li> <li>Integration in SAP industry solutions "Cable Solutions".</li> </ul>
Employer	BSB

## ■ From 08/2006 to 12/2006 – SWDE (Société Wallonne des Eaux)

Field of Activity	Pubic Sector – Water utilities
Technical environment	SAP 4.6C
Role	<ul> <li>Project leader</li> <li>Responsible of all logistics aspects in the fusion of four company codes in a single one: definition of the best approach and realization: logistics impacted modules: MM-SD-PM-CS-PS</li> </ul>
Employer	BSB

## ■ From 10/2004 to 06/2006 – SWDE (Société Wallonne des Eaux)

Field of Activity	Pubic Sector – Water utilities
Technical environment	SAP 4.6C
Role	<ul> <li>Project leader and logistics integrator</li> <li>The scope of the project was a complete SAP implementation to cover all activities of SWDE (FI – CO – FM – FI-CA – MM – SD – CS – PM – PS – HR).</li> <li>Project leader of SAP MM and responsible of the integration of all logistics modules together and with financial modules.</li> </ul>
Employer	BSB

#### • From 10/2003 to 10/2004 - SWIFT

Field of Activity	Financial services
Project Description	Design and development of a contract management tool
Technical environment	SAP 4.6C
Role	<ul> <li>Project leader</li> <li>Definition of the global data model and its integration with SAP (MM-FI-CO mainly)</li> <li>Project leader for the realization of the tool.</li> </ul>
Employer	BSB

## • From 05/2003 to 12/2006 - Namsa (NATO)

Field of Activity	NATO agency
Technical environment	SAP 4.6C
Role	<ul> <li>Implementation of authorizations during Core project aiming at re-implementing all logistics modules (MM-SD-PM-QM-WM- CS-LE)</li> <li>In charge of the maintenance of the SAP R/3 logistics modules</li> </ul>
Employer	BSB

#### • From 01/2003 to 06/2003 - Cargolux

Field of Activity	Airline
Technical environment	SAP 4.6C
Role	<ul> <li>Deployment of SAP – MM for the management of operational flight charges</li> <li>Integration with systems used for the operational management of flights</li> <li>Coaching of the Cargolux project leader and functional consultancy</li> </ul>
Employer	BSB

#### • From 04/2001 to 10/2003 - SWIFT

Field of Activity	Financial services
Technical environment	SAP 4.6C
Role	<ul> <li>Project leader</li> <li>Full re-implementation of SAP R/3 with migration from release 3.1l to 4.6C; Project leader in charge of the implementation of the MM module and the integration with PM and SD running on another platforms</li> <li>After go-live, Support the SAP Helpdesk of SWIFT for the MM, SD, FI, CO, CATS &amp; HR modules.</li> </ul>
Employer	BSB

#### • From 05/1999 to 04/2001 - Luxair

Field of Activity	Airline
Technical environment	SAP 4.0
Role	<ul> <li>Project leader in charge of the implementation of SAP R/3 module with</li> </ul>

	integration with FI, CO and SD modules.	
Employer	Arinso	

#### ■ From 01/2001 to 04/2001 - IEE SA

Field of Activity	Automotive
Technical environment	SAP 3.1 => SAP 4.6C
Role	<ul> <li>Project leader and Responsible of the migration of MM module</li> </ul>
Employer	Arinso

#### • From 04/1998 to 04/1999 - Cargolux

Field of Activity	Airline
Technical environment	SAP 4.0
Role	<ul> <li>Implementation of SAP MM module to support the purchasing and stock activities of Cargolux</li> </ul>
Employer	Arinso

#### • From 04/1998 to 04/1999 - Vers L'avenir

Employer	Expert Consulting
Role	<ul> <li>Responsible of the implementation of SAP MM module</li> </ul>
Technical environment	SAP 3.1
Field of Activity	Publishing

#### • From 02/1992 to 04/1998 - R&D du Groupe Cockerill

Field of Activity	Steel Industry
Role	<ul> <li>Researcher and then project leader in the department of "Applications des produits": in charge of the development of new metal forming techniques to help Cockerill Sambre's customers to better use their products</li> <li>Many partnerships with the steel industry.</li> </ul>
Employer	RDCS (Research and Development Coskerill Sambre)

#### ■ From 09/1987 to 01/1992 – Université de Liège

Field of Activity	University
Technical environment	VAX-VMS - Fortran
Role	<ul> <li>In collaboration with a French company, development of a software aiming at modelling the gas flows in a circuit breakers.</li> </ul>
Employer	Liège University